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Sparks, Jenny

From: Patrick Gavin <pgavin@spcsa.nv.gov>
Sent: Monday, February 29, 2016 11:14 AM
To: Granier, Laura; 'Steven Werlein'
Cc: 'gott@ag.nv.gov'
Subject: RE: Board Agenda

Thanks for the inquiry.  That documentation is with counsel at this time.   
 
 
 
Patrick J. Gavin 
Executive Director 
State Public Charter School Authority 
1749 North Stewart Street, Suite 40 
Carson City,  NV  89706 
Direct: 775‐687‐9160 
Office: 775‐687‐9174 
Fax: 775‐687‐9113 
 
Follow us on Twitter: @NevadaCharters 
Starting a School? Join our charter applicant listserv: CharterStarters@listserv.state.nv.us 
 
 

From: Granier, Laura [mailto:Laura.Granier@dgslaw.com]  
Sent: Monday, February 29, 2016 11:08 AM 
To: 'Steven Werlein'; Patrick Gavin 
Cc: 'gott@ag.nv.gov' 
Subject: RE: Board Agenda 
 
We appreciate the messages that have been left.  We would like to understand what triggered the agenda item.  Would 
you please provide us that information and any related documentation?  
 
Thank you, 
Laura 
 

LAURA GRANIER   PARTNER  
P: 775.473.4513  ▪  F: 775.403.2187  ▪  C: 775.750.9295  ▪  vcard  

Davis Graham & Stubbs LLP  
50 W. Liberty Street, Suite 950  ▪  Reno, NV 89501  

This email message, and its attachment(s), is for the sole use of the intended recipient(s) and may contain confidential 
and privileged information. Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure or distribution is prohibited. If you are not the 
intended recipient, please contact the sender by reply email and destroy all copies of the original message. 
 

From: Steven Werlein [mailto:swerlein@connectionseducation.com]  
Sent: Monday, February 22, 2016 2:54 PM 
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To: pgavin@spcsa.nv.gov 
Cc: Granier, Laura 
Subject: Board Agenda 
 
Hi Patrick, 
 
I am wondering if you can provide some more insight into the recently updated SPCSA Board agenda for this Friday’s 
meeting. As you can imagine, we are concerned with the “Notice of Closure” agenda item as this is the first we have 
heard of it being considered. 
 
Please advise. 
 
Thanks! 
 
Steve Werlein 
School Leader 

 
O: 775‐826‐4200   C: 775‐686‐9576 
 


